Oakwood’

September 19, 2012

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
Attn: Materials Licensing Section

2443 Warrenville Rd.

LISLE, IL 60532-4352

RE: NRC License #21-04515-01

Please amend our License #21-04515-01 as follows:

Change Paragraph 6.D. to include the following Brachytherapy source:

Isotope: 1125
Manufacturer: ISIAID, L.L.C.
7824 Clark Moody Boulevard
Port Richey, FL 34668
Model Number: 1AI-125A (Advantage I-125)
Sealed Source &
Device Registry #: FL-1146-S-101-S, Revision 3

A copy of the source registry with state of Florida (an agreement state) is enclosed.

It will be very much appreciated If this can be expedited as we have patients scheduled on Wednesday
04/24/2013.

If you have any questions, please contact Taljit Sandhu, Ph.D. at (31 3)-583-7564 or
sandhut@Oakwood.org. We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

e

Taljit S. Sandhu, Ph.D.

Brachytherapy RSO

Radiation Oncology Department
Oakwood Hospital and Medical Center

18101 Oakwood Bivd.
Dearborn, Ml 48123
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From: Sandhu, Taljit <Taljit.Sandhu@oakwood.org>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Forster, Sara

Cc: LaFata, Julie; Kupovits, Christine

Subject: Lice sense amendment to add a new source

Attachments: NRC041913.pdf; I-125 Sealed Source and Device License.pdf; I-125 Sealed Source and

Device Registration.pdf

Sara Forster:

Attached is the application to add a new source to our License #21-04515-01.
Also attached is the source registry details.

Thanks

Taljit S. Sandhu, Ph.D., DABR
Chief Physicist, Radiation Oncology Department
Oakwood Hospital & Medical Center

18101 Oakwood Boulevard

Dearborn, MI 48124

(313)-593-7564



